
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, July 10, 2013 12:08 PM 

Toni Earnhart 

Cc: Shawna Senko 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 120295-TX - Docket Title Edit 

Toni, we will edit the docket title per your request below. 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 10:51 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 120295-TX- Docket Title Edit 

Please edit the docket title using this email. 

The Secretary of State shows this foreign corporation listing a cross reference name and that needs to be noted in the 

company name on the certificate once it is granted. 

EDIT FROM: 

Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by Signal Point Corp. and request for approval of 

name change, transfer of assets and Certificate of Necessity No. 8520 from RNK, Inc. d/b/a RNK Communications, Inc. to 

Signal Point Corp. 

TO: 

Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by Signal Point Communications Corp. d/b/a 

Signal Point Corp. and request for approval of name change, transfer of assets and Certificate of Necessity No. 8520 

from RNK, Inc. d/b/a RNK Communications, Inc. to Signal Point Communications Corp. d/b/a Signal Point Corp. 

Detail by Entity Name 

Foreign Profit Corporation SIGNAL POINT COMMUNICATIONS CORP. 
Cross Reference Name SIGNAL POINT CORP. 
Filing Information 
Document Number F13000000052 
FEI/EIN Number 460793352 
Date Filed 01/03/2013 
State NY 
Status ACTIVE 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 
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